HIGHCASTLE
— \W

August 12, 2024

AKANSH GANDHI, AAKARSHAN GANDHI
4099 BRICKSTONE MEWS Apt: 3207
MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO

L5B 0G2

Dear AKANSH GANDHI, AAKARSHAN GANDHI,

Re: Lot # 92, Plan # 51M-1264
6314 Alliston Developments Inc.
Fenn Crescent, New Tecumseth

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 9th day of
August, 2024.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as The commencement of
construction of foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.

Sincerely,

Highcastle Reception

Customer Care Coordinator
6314 Alliston Developments Inc.
E. & O.E.


http://www.tcpdf.org

